

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, July 25, 2011 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Council-member Velma Johnson gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Jimmie Robinson, Reginald Wilson, Janice Anderson and Velma Johnson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Council-member Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council-member Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye" passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay July # 1 bills for \$43,632.01. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson to approve the payment of July #1 bills for \$43,632.01. All members present voted "aye" passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-29: Declaring weeds a public nuisance for the following attached addresses: Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-29. The motion was seconded by Council-member Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted "aye" passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-30: Notice of Public Hearing for the following address: 817 9th St. 1012 Rutledge Dr., 801 11th Ave., 922 9th Ave., 525 8th Ave., 930 16th St., 213 2nd Ave., 1243 Wycliff Rd., 611 11th Ave., 1213 Woodfall Dr. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-30. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye" passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-31: Appropriation of \$4,000.00 for the Midfield Fun Day and the Back to School Rally: Council member Velma Johnson made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-31. The motion was seconded by Council-member Jimmie Robinson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced that the City of Midfield Family Fun Day and Back to School Rally is scheduled for July 30, 2011 from 10am to 2pm. The date for the ground breaking ceremony for the Midfield Public Library is scheduled for July 31, 2011 at 4:00 pm. The Jefferson County Health Department ground breaking is August 16, 2011.

Report from the Council: Council-member Velma Johnson announced that the National Clean Up Day is August 20, 2011 from 7am to 10am.

Council-member Terry Adams stated that the Midfield Police Department has done an excellent job in apprehending the people accused of breaking into the homes of Midfield residents.

Open Meeting to the Public: None.

Adjournment: Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council-member Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted "aye" passing the motion unanimously.